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The ASCE Float, in the Rose Bowl Parade, which took First Prize In the Business Association
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ASCE CANAL FLOAT CAPTURES PRIZE
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catagory. Note the Erle Canal (and boat) in the left foreground.

Mew York C;!:;.r. Jan, 7, 1980; The American
Soclaty of Clvil Enginears Rose Bowl Float, high-
hghting an ASCE Mational Histare Chvil En-
?lneering Landmark, the Erie Canal, caplured
irsl prize among Business Assoclation Finats at
this year's Rose Bowl Parade.

The llual depicted an Erie Canal hoat being
pulled along the waterway by a mule, A beaulitul
backdrop of Miagara Falls was topped by the
spreading rays of the sun, |slands of roses
framed the bucolic setting.

The flaat featured as guesl celebrity Lauren
Tewes. who plays the pleyish cruise director on
the elevision hit series, “ The Love Boat™,

In keeping with the theme of this year's
parade, "The Music of Amenca”, the song which
has becoma synonymous with the Erie Canal,
“Low Bridge, Everybody Down”, was playing in
the background.

The panel of Rose Bowl judges ewarded the
priza, one of saveral given in different categonies,
basodon the lual's everall beauty, the axacution
of the parade thame, excallence of design, origi
nality, use of flowers and the photogenic impact
' oat would have on the telovision audience.
'%_.rul song and Nloal celebrate tha journay of a
canal boat alang the 364-mile Erie Canal, run-
mng Irom Albany to Bulalo, K.Y, Tha Canalwas
huilt in 1817 under the direclion of Benjamin
er%:ll. lownder of an Glganlratlnn pracursor to
tha Amarican Society of Civil Engineers, In 1958,
ASCE named Wright “The Father of American
Civil Enginaering'
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CANAL
CALENDAR

March 18th - (7:30 P.M.) llustrated lecture by
Dr_ Mark Baldwin, Imperial College, London,
"Commarelal Inland Navigation in the USA and
Canada”. Location: Sutton College of Libaral
Arts, St Micholas Way, Sutton, England. Spon
sored by lhe United Kingdom Seclion of ACS.
Contact: Dr. Roger Squircs, Bailiffs Coltage, 4
Manor Way, Beckenham, Kent BR# 3L

May 2-4 — Bus Tour of Ghio and Erie Canal,
Scintoy River Valley from Portmaouth, planned by
Canal Sociely of Ohio and Scioto Valley Canal
Soclaty. Write: John Wunderle, 401 lvan Dr,,
Kent, Ot 44240

May 3-4 - Canal Society of Mew Jorsay field lrip
o norhem section of Delaware and Hudson
Canal. Contact: Bill Moss, Box 127, Fanwood,
Mew Jersey 07023

May 10-11 - Pennsylvania Canal Sociaty Tour,
lower saction of the Schuylkill Mavigation, Phila-
dizphia to Reading, Write: Harny Rinker, 414
Third Avanuas, Bathlehem, Pa. 18018

BprinE, 1880 - Annual Justice Willlam O. Doug-
lag Hika of the © & O Canal. Write; G & O Canal
Agzn.. Box 66, Glen Echo, Maryland 20768
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PRESIDENT'S
MESSAGE

| Perbaps the item of mosl mleresl W our
| members of the Society is the fact that we are
aboul lo publish a ninety-two page book enti-
thed "The Best From AMERICAN CANALS™.
Az the name implies. it will be a collection of
some of the most interesting and informative
feature articlas in AMERICAM CANALS sinca
wi started publication eight years ago, We
have bean glven most walcome financial as-
sistance in this pr{:ﬁcl by the Reynolds het-
als Company of Richmond, Virginia, and
Iwpe to recoup some of the additional funds
invested by a modast charge to ACS mem-
bers wishing lo add this imporant volume 1o
their canal fibrary. Yoo will be hearing morne
aboul this publication very shorthy.

We are plaased to report that since the last
lssue ol AMERICAN CANALS, we have
added three more names o our LIFE MEM-
BEHSHIF ROSTER- thal of Johr A, English
of Trovy, Mew York, Dawvid S Wiliamsa 17 of
Columbia, Maryland and Tom Hahn of
Shepherdstown, West Vinginia. We thank
them for their financial support.

Cur Secretary-Treasurer, Charlie Dherr, ng
ports he iz re-invoicing a few of our membars
who have over-looked the payment of their
1980 dues. Mail processing costs and evar-
increasing postal rates prevont us from carry-
ing along indefinitaly individuakes who are not
interested 0 paying our very modest ACS
dues. Regratiully, #ﬁﬁmfﬂm. wa must drop
from our actwe maling hsl any members
whose duss remain unpaid at the time of the
issuance of our May Bulletin,

On tha plus sida, our duss-paying mem-
bexrstup rosler continues lo expand and we
ara currently approaching a total member-
ship ol six hundred canal bubis in the United
States, Canada and the United Kingdom.

Happy cruising to all of you!

Bill Shank

|

Lock House Plot
Deeded to
Havre de Grace

The Lock House i Havre de Grace, Maryland
wag the scene of a ceremony on Jung 171h,
1873, during which the Dead for the Lack House
Area was c-rncialm presented o the City of Havre
de Grace and the Susquehanna Musaum of
Havre de Grace by the Susguehanng Power
Company, The |latter company has habd title to
the propertics through which lhe former Sus-
guehanna and Tidewater Canal ran in Maryland.
for a numbor of years, Susguehanna Museum
now maintaing the old Lock Houee, adjacent to
the Qutlet Lock of the S & 1 Canal, as their
headquarters and rapoesitone for canal artifacts,
fumiture, maps, photos and drawings.
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use of the historic navigntional canals of the
Ameriens; lo suve threatened canals; and to
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dues puyment of $5.00 Individual copies may
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(Ret.), Box 310, Shephenlsiown, WY 25443,

FRESIDENT - William H. Shank, P.T.., 809
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Derr, 117 Main Streel, Freemansburg, PA
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“THE ARRIVAL OF THE CUMBERLAND" depicts the replica of an old Chesapeake and Ohio

JAMES RIVER AND
KANAWHA CANAL

| have read with Interest Richard Waugh's arli-
clas, "Canal Dﬂwlﬂﬁmenl in Early America -
Fariz 1 and 2" In tha August and Novomber
issues of " Amorican Canals,” but am distressad
at the near total omission of the James River ang
Kanawha Canal.

Fariz of this canal farmed the first canal sys
tem in the Uniled States. Construction was
bequn in 1785, and by December, 17899, one
canal was open to navigation around tha falls in
the Jamas River at Westham, just west of Rich-
mond, and another extended into the city tself

The Jameas River and Kanawha Canal, when
completed in 1854, ran from tidewater aast of the
falle In Richmand west for 197 miles 1o Bucha-
nan, Yirginia (sixth longest in Amerlca)
~_The sanal had ninety lift locks for an aggregate
[ift ol 728 leet (seventh largest number of locks
and aleventh greatest lift).

“Juage’” Benjamin Wright was also long as-
sociated with the James River and Kanawha
Canal, consulting with the State Engineer,
Claudius Crozet, in 1824, being appointad a
State Assiztant Engineer in 1831, and finally be-
coming Chiel Engineer of the James River and
Kanawha Company In 1835

Initialty. the locks on the James Rivar and
Kanawha ware dissimilar and some inadeguals
in size, However, when Judge Wright became
Chiaf Engineer In 1835, he adopted unifor df-
mensions and specifications for all locks akeng
the entire langth of the canal,

For example, the lock chambars wara 1o be
100 by 15 feat, the height of the wells and gales
1o be determined by the lift raquirad. The founda-
tinns wera to be laid on solid ook or buill on hard

ne or white oak, 12 inches thick, an a gravel

ase. The floorwas to be of similar imber, spiked
with 6-inch nails. The granite blkeks were to be at
least 9 inches thick and 12 inches broad and

Canal boat of the same nama. The raplica rests on dry land at Lock 75 at North Branch and is
now operated as a historical exhibit under a cooperative agreement betwaan tha National Park
Service and C&0 Canal Cumberland. The painting is another in the series on the C&0 Canal by
Maryland artist Earl Minderman (See American Canals Summar 1978). In this painting, the
artist has andeavored to canvey some of the flavor and aura of the heyday of the CED Canal

operation.
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weara to ba lald with nol more than one-quarter
inch botwean tham, The lock gales wera to be of
wallplanad heart pine timber, the balance bearm
23 leel long and 15 inches square at tha larar
and. The gatas were to be 12 inches thick at the
bottom and 10 nches at the top,

From the exactness of the specifications
the L];.I:llly' ol the craftsmanship, much of w
can sean today, it is little wonder thal the
James River and Kanawha Canal locks were
known as “works of art”! (Submilled by A.H.D.
Perrins)

{Mr. Pernna makes the claim that this was tha
oldest canal sysfem in the United Slates, Are
tfrere gy lekers on this parenmial argument? |
claim, for example, that the jocks on lhe
Polomac Canalat Great Falls, Virginia, first usec
IROZ, ara the oldast extant locks in the LS. -
Edlitor.}

EDITOR’S CORNER

Tom Hahn {left) with Justice Douglas on a
recent Annual Justice William O. Douglas
Hike of the C&D Canal.

Justice Willam 0. Douglas was buried in Ar
lington cemetery today. | think of thiz on a bus
cautioushy making its way over the Alleghany
MWounieins through the snow. | should probatily
have been at his funeral, as were the President
and the other dignitaries. But Bill Douglas would
think no less of mo for thinking guiethy of him in
the lonely bus as we paralked I?m Potamac River
and the Chesapeake and Ohio Canal, As the bus
pulled out of Cumberland, Maryland, | thought of
his words of 15 January 1954; “The streich of
185 miles of country fram Washingtan, D.C. to
Cumberiand, Md., is one of the most lecinating
and picturesque In tha natlon ., | Itis a refuge, a
place of retreal, @ long stretch of quiet and peace
attha Capital's hack door . . awilderness where
man can be aloneg wilh his thoughls, a sanctuary
whare ha can commune with God and nature, a
place not yet marred by the roar of wheels and
the sound of harns,"

I wondared how many lves were louched by
his libaral position reganding human dghts, and
how miuch.of the ervironment was prolected by
his ragard for Matura. Justice Douglas intmo-
duced me te the world of canals and conserva-
tin. In sa daing, he changed the entire direction
of my life. He taught me the lesson of the need to
be individualistic and the need 1o have integrity.
With hurmility, severalg&ars ago ltook his spot as
adirector of the CRO Canal Association realizin
even then that it would take many peopke t~ ®
the epots he cocupied on this earth.

Williarm @, Douglas was an early Direcist
the American Canal Socicty, followed by his wile,
and our friend, Cathy.

May his life be an example o those who follow
a8 lo what one human being can accomplish in
this difficult word.
Jan, 23, 1980 Tom Hahn
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by Bav Wm Morani

o e gbova tithe sounds ke one a sixth gradear

ight: chopse for a class assignmoent afier &
sumimer vacation, That is how | falt about the
Inland Walerways Assoclation Mational Rally
August 26 and 27, 1979 al Northwich, Englandin
the old sall mining county; alse one hall mike to
{he north is the famows Anderton lift lock that was
puilt in 1875, | am still on “cloud ning'.

What iz a “Hally"? In Great Britain, {which
consists of England, Scotland and Walag), the
cangl societies have bandead tagether under the
WA Since 1946 thousands of canal bufte and
Pistorians who kalleve 0 living-cana-history
have gotten together 1o re-dig, ra-brick and in
ﬁener&l restora ovar 2,000 miles ot canals that

acd fallen into decay, Undar the lsadership of the
L. A, & Rally (ke a convention) is held evany
yaar dur‘il:& the month of August on a mvor or
large canal, In 12680 the Fally wil be caled tha

Lea Valley Mational Festival on the River Lee on
the Morth Sida of Graater London, In the case of
the 1979 Rally, 822 boats cruisad in Morthwich
aver many canals and rivers and through hun-
drads of locks. A great number of canallars came
by car and of course the bocal populaton were 8

On the deck of the "' Goals Star’', below the
Anderton LHt. Bev Morant is on the sxtrame
right, his wife, Dollie, next, and in the center
Bill Bankes, Rally Director. The boat skipper
I& on the left, with an unldentified observer
behind him, (Sheila Doeg of BWE)

blg part of the crowd. The official attendance
count wenl well ovar 30,000,

A graat land aea had bean set aside at he
Brilish Waterways Board maintanance-
f;a.l.mr:hingl ways in the middla of Mathwich on the
Weaver Biver. Atam with 2 erge seating capa-
city was sel up over tha BW.R ways. A large
covered barge was moorod next to the tent to act
as a floaling slage. Tha satup gave the cruising
ulficialz sasy access o the stage by coming
cdown the river to the applauding sudience on
shorme, aftar which the boals were monred to the

hail:'jgﬂ
Dlbe, my wite, and | are not boating novices
{for we have been cruising the rivers and canals
vl Canada, England and the Unitad States for
over 19 yoars), but this Rally idea ways g new and
VETY enrnyablc cxperignce for us, We rocom-
rend all of you to hire & namow boal during your
vacation time that spans the twa days of the Lee
Valley Festival in August 16 and 17 of 1580. Tha
excitament of seeing those histarically-shaped
boats in their anciant colonng and the intanse
enthuelasm of the canal-kving fratemity plus the
wEdEAion Of BAch pErson 10 g or har{n made
F  Wan impression that we oo caight the fever
sked for a Job as AG.S, voluntears. We
assigned o help in the WA, book-stall
serlling lottery tickets (legal in England) under the
direction of John Gale: our teachers were Mr.
and Mrs: Allan Clagg of the Shropsire Linion
Canal Society, We had 50 many pleasan| con-
wersalions in the mill of Iolery ticket sallers that
wa becamo inlegral to the Rally pattam,
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MY FIRST |.LW.A. RALLY

-l | [ =8

[Waterways World)

| had called Bill Bankes, the Rally Director, &
woch belore tha Rally. Bill took us in tow and
mada 15 feal ke stars of the Rally Instead of jus!
a couple of sold-an-Britain-living-in-a campear-
Amarican founists. Sir Geolery da Fraftas, LW A,
President. and Rally Chairman John Heap made
L faal at home when thay came over especially
to welcome us. Darngl Halligal, gel un our yolun-
taer stint and Mrs, Helliwall halped us find boauti-
ful Verdin Park, abaut three biocks away for our
camp on wheals for he whole Rally . Youwill lind
the British exceptionalty fricndhy,

Tha mast striking spirit of all was that of the
Walerways Recovery Group [WHRG) “Navvias'.
In the old days the Mavvies were the laborers
who dug the canals at 4 pence per day. This tima
the Mawvies were volunfeers from the canal
sucieties and the 1WA who restore tha canals
as a labor of love. (Restodng over 2,000 miles
takes a lot of Iove.)

A few of the 22 canal boats which congregated for the Northwich Rally, o0 the Weaver Rluer.

Saturday, the lenl activities stan about 5.00
AM. for tha children. This gives the parents a
chance 0 walk o Rally grounds, checking new
boats and accassories, chalilnﬂ' wilh sociaty and
|.W A friends and generally taking it easy. After
lunch the officials ggr the Rally and tha many
pubic officialy cruised downstraam to the barge
slage jor the formed acivives thet seried the
waakend fostivities. Later in the avening thero
wiys 8 parade of beautifully lighted boats, The
Mawvies, next, put on their one-and-one-hall
heour slide shew of fun, spocling each other, a
continual “laugh-in”, as wall as restoration ac-
complishmants of the past year,

Later Bill Bankes and his wifa, Marie, their
daughtar and son-in-law picked us up to go
Mavyie-pubbing at the “George and Dragon”,

({Concluded on Page Five)

The Anderton Litt, the fabulous mechanism which drops or raises whole boats, soma fity feat,
betwoen the Trent and Marsay Canal and the Weaver Blver,

Page Threa



NEW 100-TON MARINE RAILWAY ON THE TRENT-SEVERN WATERWAY

A fixed-keel sailboat coming up on the carriage.

During the summer of 1978 & new maring rail-
way went Info oparation on the Trent-Canal at
Big Chule near Georgian Bay. Aftar years of
studias, discussions, public participation and
polilical considerations, the Enginesrs finally
came up with a solution to the somewhal unigue
boat ransfer problems that pravail at this site.

Those problems were;

1. To raduca the traffic battleneck. The old
reihway was too small to cope with the peak
summear traffic.

2. To allow Whe fransfer of larger boats that
could not be handlad by the okd system,

3. To develop & lransfer system that, like tha

obd one, wauld not allow migration of lam-

?reys ino the Severn water shed.

o ensure that such a system would com-
parg favourably in cost with a standard lock
of comparable capacity,

The new and the old marine raiway by-pass
Big Chuta which drops 58 ft. in approximately
BOD fi, Both reilways can operate at the same
tima, If nacessary and lengthy delays due 1o
heavy traffic volume have been aliminatad.

Tha maximum sira boat which can be carried
ol the new maring raiway is given balow. -
uras for tha old marine railway are given in
brackets.

Displacemant: 100 tans (20 tons)
Langth: 100 ft. (50 ft.)
Dhaft: 6 ft, 8L (4.
Beam: 24 ft. (236 1.

The boals are transported on a carrlage B0 ft.
long and tallar than a 3-stary building, The weight
ofthis carriage is approximately 110ions, Ona of
the mast imprassive parts of this whale installa-
tion i probably the boat supporing system on
the carrlage. It consist of a seres of slings ar-
ranged in such & way as to accommodate all boat

sizes up o the maximum of 100 tone and with
practically any conceivable type of hull. These
slings are manipulated by a total of 40 hydraulic
cylinders operated from one power source. It is
amazing how fast tha oparators can secuns the
position of % a dozen 20-30 fl. boats on the
cariage and complete the transfer. Small boats
can sit right on the carriage floor, Samll cruisers
ara deposited on the triple slings. Larger cruisers
are supparied in the double sling systemand the
largast ones are placed in the middle of the car-
riage and supporied laterally by the double slings
arrangad in 3 single sling cradle, Most boats arc

ally supported on the floor, A shing system of
his type can accommodate the various bull pro-
files of flat bollommed house-boals, cruisers,
stern drivers, outboards and sailing crafts with
lixed keels,

The slings are made from mylon ovar stealwira
rope thus combining the strength of steel with the
protective covaring of nylon.

Undarwatar viewing chambars on the side of
the carriage allow the operators o check and
adjust the position of the slings and fioor sup-
ports under the boal 1o aveid damage to equip-
mant or devicas an tha underside of the hull

Tha carrlaga rolls on a double track system
which slopes 207 from e surmmil Lo the waler at
hath ends. In spite of this slops the camiage is
el in &n gllmost leve| atitude throughout the full
langth of the travel. This [s mada possible by the
50 cabed “cam-rack™ arrangement. The fronl
wheals of the carrage do not run on the same
rails as the back wheets, thus necessitating the
usa of 4 parallel tracks, which are arranged in
[.Ilalrs gl different levels, depending on location.

he cardage could have bean kept perfoctly
level, al all locations, but a 5% beaching angle
has baan introduced at each end of the tracks to

Carriage i level attitude
during transil

Al tracks leved al summit

Inboard track

Pagq' Four

facilitate handling of the boats.

Tha cardage s pulled by four 1%" diameter

sleel wire ropes powered by four 100 hor
ower, 240 volt direct current electric wincl
These fomm wo drive roups in & co-ordin
systern to vary the tension in the four cables so
the carnage is pulled smoothly ovar the summit
of the B70 foot traverse. Controls that regulate
and manitor the speed and tormue applied to all
winchas are programmed.

I'he operation is alzo programmed to automat-
ically accelerate, decelerate, parform the summit
transfer and stop the carriage at specified posi-
tions, Carriage speed is limited to max. 200 feet
per minute,

The oparator can control the carriage starting,
stopping and speed up 10 the speeds pro
grammed, with a master control mﬁgﬁ located
on the upper deck of the carriage.

Power is SLT’ﬁhEd 1o the carriage via a cable
real systam with an opan cabla trench located
alongside the track. The motor-driven recls are
located on the side of the carlage.

The auxiliary control station, winches, reg-
ulatars, tacho-generators, program switch, con-
Irol panels and other inlegrated devices are lo-
cated in a control building. An observation dock
for public use iz alzc included in the building.

Docking facilities have been constructed alt the
upstraam and downstream entrances of tho
marine raibway.

The earlier maring railway, at the site, is bein
maintained In operating condition [Cantribute
EJ.-' W.E. Keenan, Chiel, Resloralion Services,

noinaaring and Architactural Branch, Indian
and Morthern Affairs, Oltawa, Onitario).

Taking on pleasure craft at the up stream end.

F. C. SOULE

From ACS Life Membar Wiliam Tumbrir'~7
wi have leamed of the untimelﬁ pas

of F. "Chan” Souls of Fayettavilla, M.
“Chan” was an avid canal buff and Presi-
dent of the Canal Society of Now York
State. Memorial services were hald February
7. 1880, Our heartfelt sympathy is esdended
o hig wile and family.
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THE LOVE CANAL

by Ronald Findlay

{in the MNovambar 16878 issue of American
Canals we requesied information on the Love
Canal af Miagara Falls, New York, the chomical
polulion of which caused the avacuation of ovar
twi hundred famiies. Several membears sent
mewspeper cppings ragarding the amargency;
Ronald Findlay, ACS, hgs stﬁb?m’tmd this am’cﬁ
wri the history of the Love Canal. Ed.)

Miagara Falls, New York, widely acclaimed as
the “Powar City" has long been known for its
beautiful natural wonder, the Falls of Niagara.
But recently it acquired a more dubious reputa-
tion as the place where man's environmental
mistakes have come to haunt him. Niagara Falls
i5 the site of the infamous Love Canal, where
toxic matarials have escapad in recent years,

Last surmmer, when the story of what was hap-
pening here became national news, a visilin
reporler asked one of the State officlals whyﬁ
was called the Love Canal. The official replied
that before it was developad tha vacant area was
mich used as a lover's lane by teenagers 10 park
and neck, hence the name Love Canal. A good
stary, but not so,

The water of the Uppar Graat Lakes on its way
1o the soa passes over the Falls of the Miagara.
Thara are highar and wider falls, but none have
the volume of water that flows over Miagara's
brink, about 83,160,000 gallons a minute. The
gower I all Uis water has been exploited for ovar
00 yaars, but only realty masterad with the ad-
vent of electricity. Love Canal was but one of
many atlampts to hameass the Miagara

first powar canal was dug here in 1757 by
1 French on the bank of the American Rapids
just abova the cataracts for a sawmill destroyed
during the French and Indian War in 1759, [t was
later rabullt with the raceway extended for other
milks. Afler the War of 1812, a naw canal, the
“Upper Raceway," was built o expand mill sites.
Enlargements were made in 1826 and 1845.

In 1853, work began on the " Hydraulc Canal,”
which ran from a point an the Lipper River about
1% miles above the cataracts for 1 mikes o the
“High Bank" on tha Miagara Gorge-Lowar River
After numerows bankruptcies and changes of
ownership, the canalwas complatad in 1875; the
Gaskill fiour mill became the first sile to be built
using & twenty-five foot fall of water to power its
turbing, no turbine at the time having yel been
built to withstand the availabla 200-faot fall at the
High Bank.

In 1884 lhwe stale created the New York Stata
Park Reservation to preserve the beauly of the
Fallg, turning tha islands abowve the cataracts and
the land bordering the Upper Rapids mto a public
park. The mills tad there ware rared; as
there was no room 1o relocate alf the High Bank,
many industries and peapls left Niagara Falls.

Folks began to kick around ideas to harness
the power of the river again at soma naw slta, but
only two make it past the mlkin% stage o the
beginning of construction. The first was pro-
posad by Thomas Evershed. State Engineer,
Western Section, Ere Canal. Ha proposed a
tunnel some 2Vz-miles long 1o be buill under the
city as a tail raca for mill sitas on the Uipper River
above: the ﬁéﬁ reservation. Work began on the
project c-1 . but much of it was altered during

Astruction, the plan o provide hydraulic power

hldiuidu&k mills baing dropped In favor of build-
an electric generaling plant. And 30 the first
large-scale alternating currant hydroebectric sta-
tion was buill, ma.irllg lo provide eleciric lighting.
But what with the development of the electric
motor. industry o longer had to locate on the ald
__millstraarm. (Ses Industrial Archeclogy by
Theoddre Anton Sande, pp. 54-55.
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Winter Meeting of the PCS Board

The Board of Directors of the Pennsylvania Canal Soclety are a dedicated group who usuall

tum out, on nearly a 100% basis, no matter what time of

r & meeting is called. The group

PCS Directors shown hara mat, with only one member missing, on November 11th, 1979 atthe

Embers Restaurant In Carlisle, Pa. Around the table starting at the left are: Karl Yun

Zimmarman, Steva Humphrey, Earl H

I, " ZIp"

ger (Treasurer), John Miller {President), Denver

Walton (Bulletin Editor), John Frey, Charles Derr (Vice President), and Hayward Madden.

Bachks to camara, left to right: Blll Yoder (Curator), Axel Peterson and Bob M

0. Present, but

not shown in the photo, were; George Johnson, Dave Wright and Bill Shank {who took the
Elcturu:. Surely - a quarum!! Many items of business were discussed, including Spring and

all Field Trips for the next several yesars.

The other plan was made and promotad by
William T, Love. He planned a canal that would
run from T miles to tha north from a paint on the
Upper Miagara River near the Village of LaSalle
some BY2 miles above the Falls, ﬂnln_? ovar the
Miagara Escarpment in the Town of
Lewiston. There at the northarn and and balow
the eecampment Love planned his "Uopian™ or
“Model City.” The latter nama was tha moast
commonky used and is still in use, at the Post
Office there is designated Model City.

Apparently the plan was o build a powar
house on the escarpment usin%lhe sixty-fool fall
ofwater supplied by tha watar raluch'é lighting
and also to distribute power by means of an
andless wire ropa on towars (much like a ski
tow); to industries which would locate there, This
andlass wire ropa waould have antered the uppear
stories of industrial buildings, wrapping around a
great wheel, the mation of the maving wire rope
transmitted to the great wheel and on e the
customary 18th cantuny factory powear transmis-
sion system of shalts, pulleys, and belts.

The canal was also promoted to possibla in-
weslons as a navigation canal between Lakes
Erie and Ontaric. Although tha proposed canal
would have beon of a depth equal 1o the 1887
anlargameant of the Welland Canal, its sighty-foot
width was bul one-hall of that of the Welland.
Stock was sold and work bagan in 1892 at the
canal's norh end on the Tuscarom ndian Re-
sarvation and at the Intaka atl LaSalle on the
Upper River. When work came o s hatt with the
Panic of 1883, only a coupla of hundrad feet had
been excavated on the norfthem end and about &
mike at LaSalle. The axtansive land holdings of
the company weant on the block for back taxes in
1810 and largely remained vacant.

Love's Model Cily later became the United
States Govemment's Lake Onlaric Ordinance
Works where waste Irom refining African
uranium ore for the Manhattan Project (de-
valopment of the slomic bomb) was buried,
chamical wastas from the Hokkar Chemical
Company (and olhers), and sewage disposal by
the city el Remadial work to date has includad
lhe installation of a drain tile system and a naw
cday cap, but not before 235 homes were con-
laminated in var'_.rin%ludagraas by some 300 dif-
farent chemicals. [Ronald Findlay, ACS, 230
Sixty-Sixth Street, Niagara Falls, NY 14304)

My First |.W.A. Rally

(Concluded from Page Three)

We picked up our pint at the bar and upon enter-
ing the Mavvie spirit room we ware sura not
another person could squeezo in, but in trug
Mavvie gallantry, room was made for all six of us.
This evening the singing Nawvvies were at their
best with their old songs, fun 2ongse, canal songs
and historical orations such as "Harold at The
Battle of Hastings". Blll Bankes introducad Dollie
and me as Amerncan AC.S. members. Im-
mediately the Navvies honored ug with thair radl-
tion of the "Star Spangled Banner”,

Parhape tha highlight of aur visit was the hour
that Bill Bankes look us over the Anderton Litt
lock that |oins the Trent and Mersey Canalto the
River YWeaver. The Anderton Lift is 8 wonderful
double alevator built in 1875 to take boats from
the Trent and Mersey Canal in a gentle 50'-4"
drop into the Weaver River in about 15 minutes,
James Brindly was the Chief Engineer on the
Trant & Marsey, but this canalwas not complated
unlil efter hiz death in 1792. Each Anderton Lift
tank was designed to take two 6'-10" x 70'-0°
narrow boals. The tolal weight of each lank with a
full lnad of water finating two boats is 260 tons.
Each tank is controlled by steel cables ovar pul-
ley and counterweights with an electric drive,
Thiz mechanical design supplantad the hydraufc
design, as engincercd by Leador Wilkams, a
Trent and Mersay Canal Enginear; the hydr
equipment ruptured in 1882, The Hoy Camall
Iarniﬁz. of Leicastershire, Invited Dollle and mea on
board thero new S0-footer narrow boal “Wood-
lark” for the aexclting fdde down to tha River
Weaver below. If you wish o see a similar
elevator but of hydraulic dasign, you must travel
to  Peterborough, Ontario, Canaeda on  the
Trant-Severn Watarway, built In 1804, (sa8
American Cangls #19 page seer

Sunday was the last day of the Rally. Church
wias scheduled in the morning and afterward the
boating activities started again. The excursion
boats were slill running at capacity and there was
a parada of vetaran historical boats, with lots of
applause from the audience as they were recog-
nizad. Thers was even a dinghey sailboat
demonstration by the younger set. After lunch
many of us gathered in the main tent for the
awards evenl. At this time the servicas of the
officers were recoqnized as were other valiant
|.WW.A workers who had done their share to keap
this wondarful Rally together

Page Five



SANDY & BEAVER RESTORATION

“Jim Crowe's Ar

by Terry K. Woods

Like a moderm day Phoanix, a two-mile stretch
of the Sandy & Beaver Camal belween Waynas-
burg and Magnolia, Ohin has once in ngen
fram its weed-gmwn, dry bed, Whan this

rnvalely-financed canal connecting Ohie and

nnsylvania was abandoned in the 1850's, a
few small ssctions werne obtained from the com-
pany and maintained for miling pirposes. At
least thraa of these lasted well inlo the twantiath
century,

A section of a litte over a mike long from
Nimishillen Creek to the Walker Mill in Sandyvill
waz ahandoned in 1935 when the Muskingum
Drstrict Flood Control project usurped the biood
plain of tha Bl Sandy as far easl as Magnolia.
About 2% miles above Malvamn, Dam #4 fod
walar Ihmlﬂh Lock #19 {acling as a gata) In
power the Hardesty Mill until the 1940's. The
relocation of State Route #43 in the late 15508
erased gll trace of the canal from the basin just
aast of town past the mill site.

Elson's Mill in Magnalia maintained the possi-
bility of running on waler power into the late
1960's, A two-mila strateh of the canal from Dam
#6G and Lock #24 was kepl in mpair just for that
purpose. As the years want by, however,
steam-powared mill machinery (and later abac-
tric) made water powar mora of a Iucury than &
neaded stand-by service. A-::curdlﬁg?‘, miainte-
mernce of thal canal section beoame fitful.

Finally. in December of 1968, tha Blg Sandy, a
creek full of wandarlust, creeping south loward
the canal, tore oul & great breach In the towpath
bank a bit sast of the Ma?nulia Basin and tha
aanal went dry. Elson’'s Mill didn't miss the canal
much, but the paaple of Magnaolia and Waynes-
burg did. The canal had always baan thare, Gen-
erabons had fishad it in summer, skated it in
winter, and just plain enjoyed It year round.
Somebody. avarybody thought, should do some-
thing about it. In late July, 1971, avarybody (at
leasl everybody in the Sandy Valkey Jaycea's)
did da su:umethm?, Scoras of peapla turned aut to
fix the breach, clear neary three yvears of brush
out of the canal bed and dorans of vears of
undargrowth from the towpath, Finally, at &:00
A on November 20, 1871, water was let into
tha Sandy & Beaver Canal at Lock #24 and
began o inch its way, Iitarally, toward the Mill,
Tha 126-yaar-old lock, inner planking long since
rotted away, leaked badly; the raw earth al sey-
aral spots in the repaired bed also leaked, And
much more sariously, a leak appeared in the
towpath bank just above the highway bridga at
Magriolia, But the canal did fill, and it remained
fillad! Children skated il in winter, fizhad it in
summer Bnd enjoyad it immensley all year long.

This 1971 Jaycee project carnied a two-fald
object lessan. Onae, that ardinary people, working

Page Six

'EI“ 8l work on the Sandy and Beaver Canal in Ohio. They are cleaning
up Lock Number 24 on the Western Division. Dam Number Six may be sean at tha right.

legethar, can accomplish things that may never
get done if overyone were to wait for'somacna’’
to do il. Object Bason number two was perhaps
aven mone imporant - that when such a projac
is "completa” it has just begun. Without an ongo-
ing program, withoul proper maintainenca, what
was accomplishad at so great an expendilure of
tirne and efor would be only a flaating thing

So it was with this two-mile canal stretch,
Somelime during July, 1877, nearly six years
after that emall laak was first noticad near the
highway bridge, that sactlon bacame so
waakaned that it tore out, draining the canal
again. This last section of the Sandy & Beawer
was finished - this time for geod, Everybody said
a0, Well, mayba not evarybody. Jim Crowe, a
life-long Magnalia resident thoughl that some-
thing could be done about it. Jim was a busy
man; husy helpin%to raise a family of eight
children; busy being Suparintandent at
Whitacra-Greer in Waynesburg; busy helping
out e Magnelia Volunteer Fire Department.

Ona day early in April of 1979, Jim and a
couple olher residents wara halping some of the
firemian fill 2 pumper from a small tributary of the
Big Sandy south-east of town, somenns, no one
can remamber just who, remarked that "It sura
would be nice if tha canal still ran through town,”
The need for a handier water supply had basn
emphasized sarliar that winlar in February when
a mear disastrous fire had threatenad to burn
down half tha dowrtown area.

The incentive wes there, April 14, 1879 saw
Jim Crowa and thraa or four lieutenants leading a
?_m up of young men and boys into the canal bed

hrzughaut the summer and early fall this group
that had now swelled inta an army of 75 Fﬁﬂ of
tham under 25) attacked thal two miles of
breached towpath, leaking barm bhanks and
mucky bads.

The Sandy & Beaver had been a private canal
and tha right of way reverted back 1o he original
landowners when tha Canal Campany faiked.
Mack Elson, a direct descendenl of founder
Richard Elsen, owned |41 acres around the mill
and pand and 11 acres around Dam #6 and Lock
#24, bul he only held watar rights to the canalin
batwaan.

The firgl order of business, than, was to con-
tact aach of the more than one dozen land-
owners and get their permission fo rowater
tha canal. This seemingly insurmounlable hurdie
was “na real problem’. v known these poopke
all my life”, said the 53 yesr old Mr. Crowa, “And
we all wanted tha canal.”

A gas pipe-ling company, the telephana com-
pany and a couple of OilWell Drillers had needed
to cross the canal, Dunng this most recant “dry
spell” it had bacome convenient for several of
these to build earthen crossings across the canal
bed. Thasa pacple had to be contacled and
agree o repar their crossings and “go armund” in

the futura, Withoul exceplion, each company
conlacted dredgad thair ohstruction from the bed
and, in more than one case, the equipmant
stayed lunger than was necassary justto "lend a
hand" with the general restoration.

Local business flocked to help. The Bank
Magnolia reactivated the old 1971 Canal RB:
Account and "swaatenad” it a bit. The Ohio E:T
Talephone Company graciousky and quickly re-
located one of their pales to allow heavy equip-
ment to get into where it was needad. As already
menticned, the Columbia Transmission Gom-
pany, Beldon & Blake and M. & B. Ol repaired
their crossings and lent equipmenl. The quan-
tities and types of lnaned equipmant fram various
sources was staggering, Ancther oil company
donated topsoil and Elsons Mills the grass seed
o green up and hold the rebuitt berm banks,
Whitacre Groor donated clay, equipment and a
bit of Jim's tima, Several local citizens donated
eats o Jim's weekend army and ane of them is
seriously considering changing the narme of his
canal side Magnolia Steak House to “The Sandy
& Beavar Tavern"

Mot cmrzone thought Jim's army could ac-
complish their chbjective. Many thought, and
some said, "Thal old canal will never hold
water,"lts best o bulldoze il over and plant
crops' . To insura that thase people would e
provan wrang, the Project 79 Canal Group, as
they were then being called, plannad for more
than just plugging the hobe in the lowpath, brush-
ing the bed and adding watar,

Lirh of the berm bank leaked. It had “akvays"
leaked. So it was rabuilt from the basin casl of
towin to nearly Lots's bridge - a distance of closa
to %4 of a mila. The sod from the canal side of the
bBank was removed and placed on the outer hank,
An earth to earth bond could then be made as the
bank was built up. Compacting and reseading
completed this work.

Fifty, two-ton truck koads of rubbish wera re-
moved frem the Lock 426 & #26 arga (adacent
to the ‘u'iila%a Fark). The cut brush fram claaries
the towpath and canal bed werme burnt ou
town. For the breach, ilself, 200 lons of ches
donatad by Whitacre-Greer, and 400 tons of dirt
gleaned friom land between the canal and creck
ware usad.

The job was immense, difficull and muddy.
Every piaca of aquipment nearly buried ilself
more than once. If it wasn't abla to axtrizate tself,
awracker or "Hig Cat” would suddenly arrive on
“loan” from an interestad local construction firm
ar oil rig and quickly get things moving again.

Jim gmwa and his army st a goal far them-
salvas of Christmas to complete the first portion
of Uweir project, and they mat it Water enferad the
canal at Dam #6 at 1:00 P.M. on Sunday, De-
cember 23 and reached Elson's Mil some 22
houre latar on Christmas Eve, 1979,

Bul, a5 Jim says, "This Is anly the first act.”
“Wa still have ten or so more to go'. Thera are 3
lew leaks. Thase have been located and tem-
porary repairs made, Permanent repairs will ha
made in the spring whan heavy equipment can
aet back in along the creek and regular main-
lenence of what exists will be performed.

Back in the 1930's, the Flood Contral Project
placed a dike around Magnolia. The canal enlers
threugh four iron slice gales. But when the cresk
is high, canal water must be pumped back into it
from an Army Comps of Enginears station near
the southam adge of fown. Some sorl of oper-
ating precedure still has to be worked aut that will
zatisfy the Army Engineers and allow an even
flow of waler in the canal,

That strateh of canal through the Villags Park
will be graded, reseedad and beautified in the
gpring. Its pretty definite that Magnolia will host
an QLD CANAL DAYS avent in May, 1980, This
firet atfair will be of one day duration and featurs
refreshiments, hay rides, walks along the o
and several cvents only new in the planis
slage,

itting dewn with Jim Crowe, Dan & John

{Concluded on Page Eight)
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PANAMA CANAL SWEEPSTAKES: POLITICS VS ENGINEERING (Part 1)

by Emest H. Schell

& ara many things thal we can fearm from

rieers, thera are many things that we must
accept from scienlisls; we must take a groal
dealin this warld upan faith.

Senator Philander Krnox, 1908

The conguest of the isthmus ol Central
Amearica in the name of commerca posed an
iresislable challenge to seafarmg Europeans
virtually from the moment the gaography of the
narrow isthmus was recognized. Only threa
years atter Balboa discovered the Pacific in
1513, he transparted four brigantines, dizas-
samblad, over the mountaine at Panama, k-
ing this tha first “passage” ol ccean-going ves-
gels across the isthrmus fram sea to sea. The
Spanish soon aftarvard built g rough but pavad
road through the Panamanian jungle, wide
enough fortwo wagaons, Dredging of the Chagras
River as far as Cruces allowad shallow drafl ves-
sela to pick up shipments there from tha road-
way, and lraffic in dyewnond, tobacco, gold, and
silver was brisk,

While the search lora natural waterway across
the isthmus went an contmuously, the grr.f pra-
posal for a man-mada canal came in 1528,
when Spanish engineers suggested extending
the route of lhe Chagres from Cruces to Pan-
ama City. Cores wrote Lo King Ferdinand the
next year urging a canal be built, no matter
what the cost

Saveral surveys followed in subsequent de-
cades, but neither the Spanish nor anyone else
had developed the technalogy needed o under-
take the enomous work of constructing a trans-
ocoanic canal, the enthusiasm of the historan
Francisco Lopez de Gumara notwithstanding,
] ro are mountaing,” he wrote in 1552, “but
J are also hands. Give me the rasalve, and

ask will be done . . . " Determination alone
wes clearly no substitule for & capacity to con-
ceive and carry out the engineering of such a
monmental project,

Indoed, an Italian angineer, surveying the is-
thmus at Nicaragua in 1587, concluded that a
transgceanic canal was impossible. Ons
hundred sevenly years latar, the Fronch
Academy of Sciences came to the opposite con-
clusion, but when the Spanish conducted a sur
vey of Nicaragua In 1779, they dismissed the
idea of a canal there as impractlcal Brtish
agenls who had gone along with the survey
party disagreed, however.

The debate ovar the feasibility of constructing
an Isthmian canal continued untll the middie of

LRTIRRTIE BiEaN

Ti . 5
- F

The route for a sea-level canal at Panama, as
recommended by the Atlantic-Pacific in-
teroceanle Canal Study Commission abaut
six years ago. (Tha Milltary Engineer).
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{The Military Engineer).

the nineteenth cantury, when the capacity ol en-
gineers to build a lransoceanic canal caught up
with the exubarant vision of the politicians and
merchants who recognized the immeanse value
of such a route for military purposes and world
trade. and whose idealism knew ro baunds,
Simon Bolivar, the Liberator President of Colum-
hia, had confidently exclaimed in 1815, far ax-
ample, that a canal across the isthmus was in-
evitable, and when it was bullt, he predicted,
Cantral America would become “lhe emporium
of the universe,”

By the time ol lhe gold rush to California in
[B48, It was no |longer a question of whethar a
canal could be built, but only wheare it should be
located. The first completely systematic survey
of the isthmus accompaniad the building of the
Fanama Railroad by an American company ha-
tween 1850 and 1855, Aslda from discovenng a
gap in the eontinental divide at Culebra, the rail-
way survey did litthe to encourags plans for a
canal acrass Panama; whatever advanlages the
surveyors Tound with respect to elevation weno
dramatically offsct by the ravages of diseasa In
the Fanamanian jungle.

From lhw early days of Spanish exploration
until the end of the nineteantly century, a total of
five ruules had received serious consideration
from Americans and Europzans interested in
building an isthmian canal: ona was at Tehuan-
tapec; another across Micarsgua, utilizing that
nalion's mager lake; a thind from Colon o
Fanama City; the shotest, from Lhe Gulf of San
Blas un the Atlantic south acmss the isthmus ol
Darken in Panama; and linally & fifth from tha Gulf
ol Uraba on the Atlantic fallowing the Atrato Hiver
ter Cupica Bay, where Cenlral America joinad the
southemn continent. There were actually mome
than a dazen other routes mentioned at ona ime
or anglher— some of them utterly mythical - bul
these five were the only ones laken serlously
enough fo be explored by official United States
Mavy survay parties in the 18708 and reviewad
by the United States Interoceanic Ganal Gom-
mission. Issuing its report in 1876, the Commis-
sion recommanded that a canal be buil al
Nicarugua. All of the other proposed routes, the
Commigsion found, ether posed insurmountable
%cl:ngrnphical dithcullies ar, as in the case of

'anama, would subject construclion crews io
exgessively hazardous conditions.

The most lundamental quastion, of COurse,
imvalvad not arly where @ canal was to ba built
acrogs Lhe isthmus, but what kind of canal it was
o be. In the 1880s, the renowned bridge en-
gineear, James B, Eads, had promoted a trans-

In this 1974 photo, tha right chamber of Miraflores Locks has been dewatered for ovarhaul.

aceanle ship-raitway project thal would have
lranspaoried 2hips acrmss the isthmus on a gigan-
tic dolly, pulled by three lecomotives running
side-by-side. Far this remarkable system {one
that recalled Balboa's dismantled brigs) the par-
lect location was Tehuantepec, The Mavy sur-
veys had shown, on the olher hand, that If a
sea-level canal wara to be built, it could only be
constructed at Panama. Though all things con-
sidered Micaragua was the prafemed route, the
terrain required thal & lock canal be bullt there.

Ferdinand de Lesseps, the leading light if not
the father of the iIHfated French canal project of
the 1880s, had risen to prominanca as the build
ar af the canal at Suez. His experience with a
sea-leve| canal in Egypt made him unatterably
pradlapased to a similar underlaking at sea level
in Central America, The Franch syndicate that
organizad the canal project had only obtained
legal jurisdiction for a canal In Panama east of
the ralimad, but this coincided perfectly with de
Lesseps' preconceptions. Panama was the ideal
lncation for a sea-lovel canal. So certain was da
Lasseps of the wisdom of his own preference
that ke high-handedly manipulated the interna-
bonal congress canvanad in Parris in 1879 to
discuss the interoceanic canal project, dictating
the vote of the congress 0 favar of a soa-level
canal at Fanama.

Mone of the live delegates fram the French
Soclaty of Engineers endorsed the proposal.
Mevertheless, the ultimate failure of the French
project had more to do with lropical disease and
financial mismanagemant than with the technical
challenge of building a sea-level canal across the
isthmus. After all, the enginesrs consutted in de-
signing the French canal were lhemselves not
unammously critical of the saa-level plan. The
project had the firn endorsement of numernus
reputable scienlists. Thus, there was no clear-
cut cholee betweon whal was considered tachnl-
cally leasible and what was bound to fail. In g
sltuation as complex as an interoceanic canal
ﬁrujeut in Central America, ambiguities could not

& eliminatad. In facl, the contradictory assess-
ments of professional engineers was one of the
miore exasperating aspects of the whole busi-
ness. When the Linited States began o consider
Flans for it pwn canal, the discussion was no
ess immuna from conflicting vicws and Lhe influ-
ence of politics than the French affort had been.

FParl it will be published in a subseguent lssue.
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“THE END - FOR TWO CANALBOATS"

December 8, 1979, (Bill McKelvey.)

Sandy & Beaver

Restoration
(Concluded from Page Six)

Josaph, Bill Woodward, Art Shillng, Tom & Al
Witte, Tom Trushel & Joe Owens Ihe other day in
‘the “Sandy & Beaver Tavam", wa got to discus-
&ing some of the future acts in this project. Some
sorl of formal crganization s no doubt a must,
with at lzast consideration being given to placing
this stretch of the Sandy & Beaver on the Na-
tional Register. Dragline dredging of the bed will
begin in the spring. A ot of wark has to be done
on the towpath o stabilize |t and locks #24 and
#25 need some additional stonawaork and at
least an inner planking - someday,

lven the workers of Magnalla's %mjact 79 will
get a far away look in their eyes Bs someons
mentions the possibllity of a full slze canal boat
replica. That seems W be in the distant futura.
That is untl one rameambers what this portion of
the Sandy & Beaver was like a short nine months
a?u and the tremendous effort that ook, Don't
tall the people of the Sandy Vallay that some-
thing can't be dane. |, forana, am koking forward
o that canal boal ride. (Terry K. Woods | a
director of the American Canal Society.)

OVERSEAS MAILING |

Az an exparimant, this issue of AMERICAN
CAMALS is being sent air-mail to our over-
seas members. Due to the heavy mailing ex-
penge involved, any mambars wishing us to
continue this service will bo asked lor an extra
4 (1U.5,) dues per annum.

Fore-shortanad maodel of a Pennsylvania
Canal Freighter in the Lycoming County His-
torical Soc Museum. Richard Mix, who
supplied this photo, tells us that the model
was built by Elmer Ellsworth Ebert about
1890, and later donated to the museum by
Howard C. Ebert of Ralaton, Pa.
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The partially demolished 96.6 foot by 21.5 foot hull of “*J.B. Wright' on Raccon Cruk

Mineteen sevanty-nine was the final year for
the last two 1reiﬂ3ht canalboats which had sur-
vivad from Mew Jersey's canal era, Early in 1979
Captam John Wright gava MY J.B, WRIGHT to
Hanry (Pete) Powers for disposal. Pete. who
worked 88 a crew mambar an the vessal from
1958 to 1962, pulled the engine cut and shippad
it south for use in South Amearica

In April J.B. {Josiah Brick) WAIGHT was towad
up Racoon Creek fram Bridgeport to the 1-295
bridge by the lug SHELLY KEAME. From that
point three outhoard powered rowboals were
used o tow J.B.W, to an isclated location to the
rear of the Matlack truck terminal noar Swedes-
bom where he vessel was grounded and is
being dismantlad. Powers has salvaged all lems
mr’:tbg‘( of preservation, including the cherny
wheelwhich orginally came from a Chesapeake
and Delaware canal barge. Several itams ware

iven to Blll MeKelvey who will display them at
the museum of the Canal Society of New Jarsay
at Watarloo whan It racpens on April 8th, 1980,

Sister ship MV WRIGHT BROS., soldto a naw
ownear in Panama In 1976, sank in Guatemals in
the summer of 1979, Bolth vessals wars built of
wond al tha Paul Boatyard on Mantug Creek in
Paulsbore, M.J. The JL.B WRIGHT was launched
in 1819 and WRIGHT BROS. in 1923, Each
hauled cargoes 1o and from MNew York untll tha
Delawara and Raritan canal closed in 1932,
They also plied the oid Chesapeake and Dala-
wara lock canal until 1927 when il was con-
verled 1o a sea leval watarway. The pair of
Wright vessals continued 1o use the new Chesa-
peake and Delaware canal until 1968 when they
wara laid up in Racoon Creek for lack of work.
Four and & hall pages of lustrations of those
two canal veterans appear in CHAMPLAIN to
CHESAFEAKE: A CAMAL ERA PICTORIAL
CRUISE by MoKelvey,

PACKET BOAT
COMPLETES
THIRD SEASON

The 1803 Middlessx Canal packet boat “Cokonel
Baldwin™ compleled its third season of opera-
tion. The home-drawn packet carried over 1,000
visitors between July 1 and Septembar 2 along
a restored stratch of the historic walcrway,
from the Bakbwin Mansion (Fts 38 and 128) in
Wabum to a point just below Michol's Bridge in
Merth Wobum and retum, for a round trip dis-
tance of ovar ane milo.

CLASSIFIED ADS

HOLIDAY 19807 SPEND A WEEK ;1
LONGER EXPLORING THE INLAN
WATERWAYS OF ENGLAND ANDWALE ¢
OLUR AGENCY OFFERS YOU OVER 500
TRADITIONALLY STYLED NARROW-
BOATS FROM BASES ALL OVER THE
CANAL AND RIVER SYSTEM. CHOOSE
BETWEEM SELF-CRUISE BOATS AGC-
COMMODATING 2-10 PERSCONS OR
HOTEL BOATS WITH SKIPPER AND
CHEW. MODERN CONVENIENCES ON
ALL BOATS INCLUDE HOT AMD COLD
RUNNING WATER, HEATIMG, FLLSH
TOILET, FULL 3IZE COOKER WITH DVEN,
SHOWEH, FULL LENGTH BERTHS, TIL-
LER STEERING AMD ECOMNOMICAL
DIESEL ENGINES. COLOUR BROCHLURE
AN FURTHER DETAILS FROM: ANGLO
CONTINENTAL BOOKING AGENCY, 43
BLEAN HILL, NR. CANTERBURY, KENT,
ENGLAMND. Tel: 0227 77 543,

Do you like
steamboats and liners?

Aldress

Ly

Cantrells’ FBooks

Box 311
Morth East, Pennsylvania 16428

Awerican oland Waieroays
Lalennm and Sabra Cantrell
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On June 22, 1573 the Delaware Division Canal
was officially designed as a "Mational His
Landmark” and a Plague erected and dedic:
Ceremonies were hald at tha Canal Mussuni o,
the Hugh Moore Park, Easton, Pa. C. P. “Bill”
Yoder was "Emcee”. Speakers included John P.
Miller, Prasident of the Pennsyhania Canal Sog-
iety and the Hon. Clifford L. Jones, Sacratary af
the Pennsylvania Department of Environmental
Resources.
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